A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: MARGARET SELL, FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY CLERK
DATE: JANUARY 24, 2022

AGENDA TEXT: PROCLAMATION POLICY DISCUSSION

BACKGROUND

The Fruita City Council adopted Resolution 2020-44 establishing a policy on the issuance of
Proclamations on November 17, 2020. A copy of the policy is attached. The policy states that
proclamations that have historically been issued on an annual basis will NOT be automatically renewed
and that requests must be made on an annual basis. The purpose of this discussion is to decide whether
or not to amend this policy to provide for automatic renewal of certain proclamations.

The following is a list of historical proclamations that have been issued in multiple years:

MONTH PROCLAMATION

January Crime Stoppers Month

April Child Abuse Prevention Month

April Month of the Young Child

April Arbor Day

May Days of Remembrance (Jewish Holocaust)
May National Police Week/Peace Officers’ Memorial Day
May Teacher Appreciation Week

May Armed Forces Day and/or Memorial Day
May Public Lands Day

May Public Works Week

June Adult Protection Awareness Month

June Bike Month/Bike to Work Day

July Parks and Recreation Month

August Interfaith Awareness Week

November Veterans’ Day




